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~ Malave, Erin

- From: corpheip
~_ ’. Sent:  Wednesday, July 28, 2010 3:08 PM °
- To: ice@heimovicslaw.com’
_ Cc: . CorpAddressChange
- .Subject: RE: change of address P02000133789 _

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

- Rab
Internet Access

From: joe@heimovicslaw.com [mailto: joe@heimovicslaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, Juiy 28, 2010 3:04 PM
To: corphelp

- Subject: change of address

- Please change both the principal address and mailing address for Joseph B. Heimoé.rics, P.A. to the address
* provided immediately below.

' -Tf\_ahk you,

Joseph B. Heimovics, P.A.
- Joseph B. Heimovics, Esq.
2149 N. Commerce Parkway
- Weston, Florida 33326
: (954) 626-3402
-~ _(954) 626-3403 Facsimile
. joe@heimovicslaw.com

. This electronic communication (including any attachments hereto) may contain information that is legally
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure and/or attorney work product, and for the sole use of the
_ . intended recipient. Any review, reliance, duplication or disfribution by others, or forwarding without express
. permission is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should nolify the sender immediately
by telephone or by return e-mail, and delete it from his or her computer.
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